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From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 07 May 2021 13:08

To:

Subject: [OFFICIAL] FW: Wilmslow Rugby Club
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

rrom: [

Sent: 07 May 2021 13:07
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) <Licensing_ CE@cheshireeast.gov.uk>
Subject: Wilmslow Rugby Club

| understand that an application has been made for the extension of the licence at Wilmslow Rugby Club, Kings
Road, Wilmslow, SK95PZ.

We reside on |l d already suffer disturbances from “merry” passers by in the early hours of Ssturday and
Sunday mornings after events at the Club. We do not wish our suffering to increase further. The area is residential
area and this is no place for an entertainment venue as is proposed.

The large events (over 500 people) will cause severe traffic and parking issues on what is a cul de sac and the large
delivery ( and then collection ) vehicles will add to the disturbance and risk to the safety of the residents of the area.
| hope you will consider my concerns in the debate about this licence extension.

Sent from my iPhone



